

D. Derosa
Greenbank
Tremeirchion
St Asaph
Denbighshire
LL17 0UH

Our ref: GWN0050

Your ref:

Date: 13th July 2007

Dear D. Derosa,

**Notice of Variation to change conditions of Groundwater Authorisation
Authorisation number GWN0050**

As mentioned in our recent letter, we are changing the conditions of your Groundwater Authorisation to dispose of spent sheep dip at Greenbank, Tremeirchion, St Asaph, Denbighshire, LL17 0UH. This is because, to comply with new regulatory requirements, you may only dispose of dip once per year on a particular piece of land. We have subdivided your disposal sites (where necessary) and you may dispose of dip once per year onto each of these smaller plots.

Your varied Authorisation is enclosed. You must comply with the conditions immediately.

You have 3 months from the date of this letter to appeal against our decision to the Welsh Assembly Government and this period might be extended if you request it. You can obtain the form you need to appeal from:

Welsh Assembly Government
Planning Inspectorate
Crown Buildings
Cathays Park
Cardiff
CF10 3NQ

Yours sincerely



IWAN WILLIAMS
Regulatory Team Leader (Water Quality)